
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
SELECTBOARD 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 2, 2024 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 
5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY,  VT 05030 

 
ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

CLICK THE MOUNTAIN ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR 
PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 |                                   

NO PARTICIPANT ID: PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 
 

PHONE 
(802) 674-2626 

 
FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Agenda Review 
4. Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 
5. Review Minutes from Previous Meeting: 12/18/23 
6. Police Cruiser Bids  
7. Vote to authorize the Chair to bid during the January 15th Tax Sale  
8. FY25 Town Meeting Articles 
9. Town Manager Update 
10. Appointments 

a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 
b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy) 
c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
e. Lister (2 Vacancies) 
f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 
g. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 
h. Village Wastewater Committee  

i. Ann Marie Christensen 
ii. John Arrison 

iii. Mark Richardson 
i. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies) 

11. Approve Warrant 
12. Any other business 
13. Future Agenda Items 
14. Adjourn 

 

 

 



 
Select Board 

Martin Memorial Hall 
5259 Route 5, Ascutney VT 
Monday, December 18, 2023 

6:30 PM 
REGULAR MEETING 

Draft Minutes 
 

Select Board Members Present: Michael Todd, David Fuller, Kelly O’Brien, August 
Murray, Wendy Smith (remote) 
 
Select Board Members Absent:  
 
Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 
 
Others Present: 
Olivia Savage Craig Jewett (Otter Creek) Ryan Prince 
Ray Stapleton Martha Harrison (MARC) 

 

John Arrison Christopher Rivet (DuBois + King)  
Annmarie Christensen Joshua Dauphin (remote)  
 

1 Call to Order 
Mr. Todd called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. 
 

2 Pledge of Allegiance 
Ms. O’Brien led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
3 Agenda Review 

None.  
 

4 Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 
The Weathersfield Highway Superintendent and Chief of Police both gave an 
update on the impact from the flooding from the storm, particularly with road 
closures.    

 
5 Review Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): 12/04/23 

Additions/corrections/deletions: 
a. None.  

Motion: To approve the 12/4/23 minutes.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in favor 

 
6 Weathersfield Police Department 



The Vermont State Police Association awarded Chief Daniels with a plaque 
for the appreciation for all the work he has done. Weathersfield also said 
goodbye to Officer Ryan Prince.  
 

7 Credit Cards: Vote to Authorize the Treasurer to Change the Primary 
Account Holder 
Due to some staff changes in the Town finance office, there was no access to 
the credit card as that position was the primary account holder. It is 
recommended to make the Town Treasurer the primary account holder.  

Motion: To Authorize the Treasurer to Change the Primary Account 
Holder.  
Made by: Dr. Murray   Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in Favor 

 
8 Wastewater Feasibility Study 30% Report 

Craig Jewett from Otter Creek Engineering spent some time giving a 
summary of the report, which included a separate report for each village. The 
Town does not owning any land in either village that is usable for wastewater 
and therefore, the Town would need 3rd party cooperation.  
 
The Select Board discussed zoning, and the number of parcels in each village 
and that a standalone treatment plant be sustainable with that low of a number 
of users in Perkinsville. The potential of having other towns collect 
wastewater was discussed and the long term implications of doing nothing. 
More information about these topics would be collected at the 60% portion of 
the report and it could be that neighboring towns may not be interested or may 
not have the capacity to assist Weathersfield in the matter. Likewise, perhaps 
a neighboring town needs more capacity as well and could there be 
collaboration on such a project that benefits both towns.  
 
The Select Board discussed the private owners with aging systems that are 
shared if there were alternatives for those homeowners and Otter Creek is 
open to investigating. A community hearing should be made available for 
private landowners questions and comments. The report should be made 
available to residents to review with them knowing that it is a draft. All 
comments from the Select Board should be made part of the assessment.  
 
The Select Board discussed how much land would be needed and that it would 
be a lot more than just a few acres and soil maps. And how it would be 
worthwhile to have a study that future expansion not require additional capital 
expenses in the future.  

 
 

9 Salt Shed Project – Local Concerns  



Christopher Rivet from DuBois + King gave a presentation on doing a 
scoping study for a salt shed at the Town Garage, discussing the project area, 
the zoning, characteristics and constraints, and next steps.  
 
The salt has been seeping into the ground, creating issues for the Town 
economically and environmentally. This meeting was to address any public 
concerns or to answer any questions per scoping study requirements. The next 
phase of the study is design, in which there will be another public meeting. 
The scoping study would open up the Town for more grant opportunities.  
 

10 Second Class Liquor License Renewal 
a. Fireside Beverage, LLC 
Motion: To approve the Second Class Liquor License renewal for Fireside 
Beverage, LLC at the location of 6220 US-5, Ascutney, VT 05030.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in Favor 

 
11 Backhoe Replacement 

The Highway Superintendent gave a presentation on the Highway’s request 
for a backhoe replacement (below). The Select Board discussed at legnth the 
excavator equipment and attachment, the specs, performance, and longevity of 
different excavator brands. 

 



 
 
“Article 11: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield authorize the 
Selectboard to borrow funds not to exceed $70,000 for a period not to exceed 
7-years for the purpose of purchasing an Excavator for the maintenance of 
Town Highways? The Excavator will replace a 2006 Backhoe. The cost of the  
Excavator will not exceed $230,000. The balance of the funds needed to 
purchase the excavator will come from the sale of the 2006 Backhoe, and no 
more than $125,000 from Highway Department Equipment Reserves.” 
 
The Select Board discussed how the language in the article might be limiting 
especially since it is not known how much the trade will be. High interest 
rates verses high tax rates, ARPA funds, and having the money put in the 
reserve fund from the article, but that it should be explained to voters that it is 
for buying a machine. The Select Board stated that there were a few different 
options and that the discussion can be tabled until the next meeting. The Town 
Manager will compile three or four Article options so all the options can be 
compared.  
 

12 FY25 Town Meeting Articles 
The Select Board discussed Article 18, how small of an amount it is, how 
there is already too many Articles. It was concluded that the Town Manager 
can find a way to incorporate it into the budget. The Select Board will table 
the rest of the Articles until the next meeting.  

 
13 Town Manager Update  

a. Town Schedule Changes 
The Weathersfield Transfer station will be closed Sunday, December 24th. 
Martin Memorial Hall will be closed Monday, December 25th for 
Christmas day and Monday, January 1st for New Year’s Day. The next 
Select Board meeting with be on Tuesday, January 2nd.  

b. Select Board Annual Report 



The Select Board annual report should be completed by the next Select 
Board meeting so that the Board has time to review it and provide 
feedback.  

c. Meeting with Supervisory Union 
The Town Manager has a meeting the Superintendent of the Supervisory 
Union and the School Board Chair.  

d. Town Manger Coverage 
The Weathersfield Town Manager will be out of the country starting 
January 17th through January 30th, 2023 and appointed Jeff Mobus (the 
Town Manager of Springfield, VT) as the acting Town Manager while he 
is gone.  
 

14 Appointments 
a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 
b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy) 
c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
e. Lister (2 Vacancies) 
f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 
g. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 
h. Village Wastewater Committee  

i. Ann Marie Christensen 
ii. John Arrison 
iii. Mark Richardson 

i. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies) 
 
The Village Wastewater Committee will be addressed at a future meeting. 
 

15 Approve Warrant 
To approve the warrants for 12/18/2023 as followed: 
 

General Funds 
Operating Expenses: $22,009.04 
Payroll: $19,412.75 
 
Highway Fund 
Operating Expenses: $15,862.45 
Payroll: $9,619.79 
 
Solid Waste Management Fund 
Operating Expenses: $22,285.45 
Payroll: $1,918.35 
 

Library 
Payroll: $2,361.42 
Operating Expenses: $0 
 
Veterans Memorial: $150.00 
AVFD Hose: $13,023.92 
 
Grand Totals: 
Operating Expenses: $73,330.86 
Payroll: $33.312.31   

 
 



Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in Favor 
 

The Select Board discussed page 82 and the bills for Land Use and inquired about 
what projects Land Use is spending their time on and if that could be shown in a 
pie chart.  

 
16 Any Other Business 

The Town Manager stated that he did hire an account and that she starts 
December 19, 2023. The Town is still looking for a Police Officer.  
 

17 Future Agenda Items 
None.  
 

18 Adjourn 
Motion: To adjourn the meeting. 
Made by: Ms. O’Brien  Second: Dr. Murray 
Vote: All in favor 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:44pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Nichole Gagnon 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECT BOARD 
 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Michael Todd, Chairperson 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Wendy Smith, Selector 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6216/f/agendas/selectboard_packet_-_12.18.2023.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
August Murray, Selector 
 
 
_____________________________ 
David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson 



 

 























Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

December 29, 2023 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 

 RE: Vote to authorize the Chair to bid during the 1/15/24 Tax Sale 
 
 
Dear Selectors,  
 
We are holding a Tax Sale on January 15, 2024, to recover delinquent taxes owed to the Town. 
There are two (2) properties remaining of the 3 properties advertised that have not paid their 
delinquent taxes as of today (12/29/23).  
 

Property Address Delinquent/Past Due 

3055 Weathersfield Center Rd. $17,235.37 
745 Gird Lot Rd. $1,429.12 

 
 
Please vote to authorize the Selectboard Chair to bid the balance due to the Town of 
Weathersfield if needed.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Weathersfield, VT  
 



Town of Weathersfield, Vermont 
Warning for Annual Town Meeting 

Saturday, March 2nd and Tuesday, March 5, 2024 
 

Join with Google Meet: 
meet.google.com/ikz-mniv-ogv 

 
Join by Phone: 

(US) +1 413 752-0273    PIN: 604 283 179# 
 
The legal voters of the Town of Weathersfield, Vermont, are hereby notified and warned to meet at the 
Weathersfield School, 135 Schoolhouse Road in Ascutney, in the Town of Weathersfield, Vermont, -OR- 
virtually on Saturday, the 2nd day of March 2024, at 12:30 P.M., to act on the following articles: 
 
Article 1: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield accept the reports of the Town’s 

officers for the period from July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023? 
Article 2: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield, in accordance with 17 V.S.A. § 2664 

and 22 V.S.A. §, authorize the Proctor Library Trustees to expend such grant 
monies, gifts, or bequests which may be received by the Proctor Library, in 
accordance of said grants, gifts, or bequests? 

Article 3: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield authorize the Select Board to borrow 
money, if necessary, to pay current expenses in anticipation of taxes in accordance 
with the provisions of Title 24, Section 1786 of the Vermont Statutes Annotated? 

Article 4: To transact any other business deemed proper when met. 
Article 5: To elect all town officers as required by law.  

 
Moderator/ Town – One Year Town Clerk – Three Years 
Selectperson – Three Years Moderator/School – One Year 
Selectperson – Two Years School Director – Three Years 
Selectperson – Three Years/ 2 Year Rem. School Director – One Year 
Lister – Three Years School Director – One Year 
Lister 3 Year/1 Year Rem.  Library Trustee – Three Years  
Trustee of Public Funds - 3 Years Library Trustee – Three Years 
Cemetery Commissioner – 5 Years Library Trustee – Three Years 
Town Treasurer – Three Years  

 

Article 8: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield approve the expenditure of 
$1,810,161 for the support and operation of the Town’s General Fund? $1,368,442 
shall be raised by property taxation, allowing the Selectboard to set the appropriate 
tax rate.  

Article 9: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield approve the expenditure of 
$1,188,569 for the support and operation of the Town’s Highway Fund? 
$987,690 shall be raised by property taxation, allowing the Selectboard to set 
the appropriate tax rate.  

Article 10: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield approve the expenditure of 
$378,314 for the support and operation of the Town’s Solid Waste 
Management Facility? These monies shall be raised by non-tax revenues.  



Article 11: Shall the Voters of the Town of Weathersfield approve $100,000 to be 
placed in the Highway Equipment Acquisition fund for future highway 
equipment purchases? (see other options on following page) 

Article 12: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield appropriate the sum of $1,000 
to support the activities of Friends of the Meeting House? (a 501 c3 non-
profit)?  

Article 13: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield appropriate the sum of $2,683 
to support the activities of Health Care & Rehabilitative Services of 
Southeastern Vermont (HCRS) (a 501 c3 non-profit)?  

Article 14: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield appropriate the sum of $2,000 
to support the activities of Senior Solutions – Council on Aging for 
Southeastern Vermont (a 501 c3 non-profit)?  

Article 15:  Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield appropriate the sum of $1,500 
to support the activities of Southeastern Vermont Community Action 
(SEVCA) (a 501 c3 non-profit)?  

Article 16:  Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield appropriate the sum of $750 to 
support the activities of Vermont Association for the Blind and Visually 
Impaired (VABVI) (a 501 c3 non-profit)?  

Article 17: Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield appropriate the sum of 
$12,100 to support the activities of the Visiting Nurses and Hospice of VT 
and NH (a 501 c3 non-profit)?  

 
Dated at Weathersfield, Windsor County, Vermont this ___ day of January 2024:  
 
______________________________ _________________________________ 
Michael Todd, Chairperson   David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson 
 
______________________________ _________________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Board Clerk   August Murray, Select Board Member 
  
______________________________  ATTEST: 
Wendy Smith, Select Board Member 
       Received at the Town of Weathersfield 
                     this _____ day of January 2024.  

 
 
_________________________ 
Flora Ann Dango, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Article 11 Options  
 

1) Shall the Voters of the Town of Weathersfield approve $100,000 to be placed in the 
Highway Equipment Acquisition fund for future highway equipment purchases?  
 

2) Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield authorize the Selectboard to borrow funds 
not to exceed $100,000 for a period not to exceed 5-years for the purpose of purchasing 
an Excavator for the maintenance of Town Highways? The Excavator will replace a 2006 
Backhoe. The cost of the Excavator will not exceed $230,000. The balance of the funds 
needed to purchase the excavator will come from the sale of the 2006 Backhoe and 
Highway Department Equipment Reserves. 
 

3) Shall the voters of the Town of Weathersfield authorize the Selectboard to borrow funds 
not to exceed $100,000 for a period not to exceed 7-years for the purpose of purchasing 
an Excavator for the maintenance of Town Highways? The Excavator will replace a 2006 
Backhoe. The cost of the Excavator will not exceed $230,000. The balance of the funds 
needed to purchase the excavator will come from the sale of the 2006 Backhoe and 
Highway Department Equipment Reserves. 

 






































	1. Select_Agenda_01-02-24
	5. select_board_dec_18
	6. Police Cruiser Bids
	7. Tax Sale Memo
	8. Town Warning - Revised 12-28-23
	9. Warrant 1-2-24

